2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Legislative Rule-Making
Review Committee
(Code \$29A-3-10)

Jeffery V. Kessler Richard Thompson

ex officio nonvoting member ex officio nonvoting member

Senate House

Minard, Chairman Poore, Chairman

Snyder, Vice Chairman Poling, Vice Chairman

Laird Fleischauer

Unger Absent Talbott Absent

Boley Overington Hall Sobonya

The meeting was called to order by Senator Minard, Chairman.

Senator Snyder moved that the minutes of December 10 & 11, 2012 meeting be approved. The motion was adopted.

Charles Roskovensky, Associate Counsel, explained his abstract on the rule proposed by the WV Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists, Procedures, Criteria and Curricula for Examination and Licensure of Barbers, Cosmetologists, Nail Technicians, Aestheticians and Hair Stylist, 3SCR1.

 $\,$  Senator Snyder moved that the proposed rule be approved. The motion was adopted.

Charles Roskovensky, Associate Counsel, explained his abstract on the rule proposed by WV Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists, Operational Standards for Schools of Barbering and Beauty Culture, 3CSR4 and responded to questions from the Committee.

Adam Higginbotham, Director of the Board of Barbers and Cosoetologists and Abby Sobonya responded to questions.

Senator Snyder moved that the proposed rule be approved as modified. The motion was adopted.

Charles Roskovensky, Associate Counsel, explained his abstract on the rule proposed by WV Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists, Barber Apprenticeship, 3CSR13 and responded to questions from the Committee.

Adam Higginbotham, Director of the Board of Barbers and Cosoetologists responded to questions.

Senator Snyder moved that the proposed rule be approved as modified. The motion was adopted.

Debra Graham, Counsel, explained her abstract on the rule proposed by the WV Broadband Development Council, Broadband Deployment Grants Prgrams, 208CSR1 and responded to questions.

Doren Burrell from the Attorney General's Office responded to questions.

Senator Snyder moved that the proposed rule be approved as modified. The motion was adopted.

Charlie Roskovensky, Associate Counsel, explained his abstract on the rule proposed by the WV Department for Public Health, Regulation of Opioid Treatment Programs, 64CSR90 and responded to questions from the Committee.

 $\,$  Senator Snyder moved that the proposed rule be approved. The motion was adopted.

Charles Roskovensky, Associate Counsel, explained his abstract on the rule proposed by WV Department of Health and Human Resources, Regulations of Opioid Treatment Programs, 69CSR7 and responded to questions from the Committee.

Senator Snyder moved that the proposed rule be approved as modified. The motion was adopted.

Debra Graham, Counsel, explained her abstract on the rule proposed by the WV Department of Health and Human Resources, Minimum Licensing Requirements for Residential Child Care and Treatment Facilities for Children and Transitioning Adults in West Virginia, 78CSR3, and responded to questions.

Senator Snyder moved that the proposed rule be approved as modified. The motion was adopted.

Charlie Roskovensky, Associate Counsel, explained his abstract on the rule proposed by the WV Board of Optometry, Schedule of Fees, 14CSR5, and responded to questions from the Committee.

 $\,$  Senator Snyder moved that the proposed rule be approved as modified. The motion was adopted.

Senator Minard, Chairman announced this is his last meeting as Chairman and thanked all the Staff and Committee members for their service while serving with him as Chairman.

Senator Snyder moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was adopted.